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Gelisa Lewis

From: Connect

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2015 11:48 AM

To: Connect

Cc: Dennis Scott; Patricia Tummer (Patricia.Tummer@mdcourts.gov); Theresa Nudell 

(theresa.nudell@mdcourts.gov); Mark McGonigle; Melinda Jensen; Andrew Beck

Subject: REMINDER: CONNECT Town Hall Meetings - Final Three Dates

Hello CONNECTors, 

We are writing to remind you that there are only three more days of CONNECT Town Hall Meetings left. These 

informational sessions are intended for each and every Judiciary employee. 

• Tomorrow, Thursday 28 May, we will be in Bel Air, MD at the Harford County Council Chambers (212 S. Bond 
Street, Bel Air, MD 21014) 

• Monday, 01 June at the JECC (Judicial Education & Conference Center) in Annapolis, MD (2011 Commerce Dr, 
Annapolis, MD 21401) 

• Tuesday, 02 June at the St. Mary’s County Circuit Court in Leonardtown, MD (41605 Courthouse Dr, 
Leonardtown, MD 20650) 

Each day will have a session at 10:00AM, 12:00PM and 2:00PM.  

As our CONNECTors, we need you to make sure that all are aware of and try to attend one of these informational 

sessions. Please forward this to anyone and everyone, and even post a conspicuous notice where others will see it. 

We have had fantastic participation so far, and the evaluation responses indicate an extremely high level of satisfaction 

and appreciation. We look forward to continuing this positive momentum. 

Please let us know if you have any questions. We look forward to seeing you all soon. 

Cheers, 

Mark 

 

 

P. Mark McGonigle 

Change Management Lead, CONNECT Project 

Metaformers, Inc. 

Administrative Office of the Courts 

580 Taylor Ave, Basement A-Pod 

Annapolis, Maryland 21401 

410-260-2797 (office) 

703-338-1666 (cell) 

mark.mcgonigle@mdcourts.gov 

 
 


